Cook, Scott

From: Charles R. Spies <CSpies@dickinson-wright.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 3:34 PM

To: Cook, Scott

Cc: Katherine N. Reynolds

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Follow-up from American Prosperity Group
Mr. Cook —

In compliance with Commissioner Mangan’s decision in Ostreicher v. American Prosperity Group, No. COPP 2020-CFP-
007, please see below for the proper attribution language for the advertisement at issue.

“paid for by American Prosperity Group. Charles Gantt, Treasurer. 138 Conant Street, 2" Floor, Beverly, MA 01915.”

Also, per your conversation with my colleague Katie, APG will be sending you a follow-up letter to Commissioner
Mangan regarding his decision in this matter.

Thank you, and let us know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

- Charlie

Charles R. Spies Member
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The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachments, is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s), and may be legally privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments, destroy any printouts that you may have made and notify us immediately by return e-
mail.

Neither this transmission nor any attachment shall be deemed for any purpose to be a "signature" or "signed" under any electronic transmission acts, unless
otherwise specifically stated herein. Thank you.



